



PROVIDING QUALITY PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES SINCE 1960

August 4, 2010, Revised 8-23-2010

W.O. # 6335-5

City of Las Vegas
Development Services
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: Waiver to Title 18.12

Planning Department,

On behalf of our client, KB Homes of Nevada, VTN Nevada respectfully submits this letter for two (2) Waivers of Title 18. Specifically, we request a waiver of the Subdivision Code, 18.12, requiring a turnaround at the end of a private street. The second waiver is to Subdivision Code, 18.12.160, requiring 125 feet from centerline to centerline along Brighton Beach Avenue, between Magdalene Street and Leyland Street. This site is located east of Puli Road and south of Grand Teton Drive.

The proposed project is unit # 6 of Cliff's Edge Pods 201 and 203, previously identified as open area. The proposed 52 lot subdivision will be access for Unit # 5 via private streets. The stub street identified as "Brighton Beach Avenue" will provide access to a maximum of 2 lots at each end. These requested waiver are due to the triangular configuration of the parcel, coupled to the need to develop maximum number of lots, the project as design provide the most efficient layout for a parcel of this configuration.

Should you have any further questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to telephone this office at 873-7550.

Sincerely,
VTN-Nevada

Jeffrey R. Armstrong, Senior Planner
cc: Janet Love, KB Homes of Nevada
Ken Nicholson, PM-VTN

Corporate Headquarters
Las Vegas, Nevada
2727 South Rainbow Blvd
Las Vegas, NV 89146-5148
Office 702.873.7550 fax 702.362.2597
www.vtnnv.com

Mesquite, Nevada Office
450 Hillside Drive A - 200
Mesquite, NV 89027-3118
Office 702.873.7550 fax 702.362.2597
www.vtnnv.com

Phoenix, Arizona Office
2375 East Camelback Road, Suite 500
Phoenix, AZ 85016-3424
Office 602.387.5202 fax 602.387.4286
www.vtnnv.com

RECEIVED
AUG 26 2010

WVR-39089

TMP-39088

Phoenix, Arizona Office
140 North Highway 89
Oro Valley, AZ 85755-3594
Office 928.636.1144 fax 928.636.1568
www.vtnnv.com

consulting engineers • planners • surveyors



PROVIDENCE

3455 Cliff Shadows Parkway, Suite 220
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
(702) 242-4949 ~ FAX: 242-0414

7/29/10

Christa Bilbrey
KB Home
5655 Badura Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Via: E-mail (cbilbrey@kbhome.com) and Prolog Website

RE: Providence Master Plan Community
Project Plan: Tentative Map Submittal
POD: 201/203 – Cambridge – Unit 4
Plan Date: 7/13/10

Dear Christa:

The Providence Design Review Committee (DRC) is in receipt of your Tentative Map submittal for the aforementioned POD.

The DRC **conditionally approves** your Tentative Map for POD 201/203 – Cambridge subject to the following:

- That this Tentative Map's conditions of approval granted by the City of Las Vegas will not refer to dedication of right-of-way necessary for the City of Las Vegas' northern beltway (Sheep Mountain Parkway);
- That the City of Las Vegas' previous tentative map approvals for POD 201/203, specifically, TMP-5290 and TMP-20526, shall be expunged so that the conditions contained therein referring to dedication of right-of-way necessary for the City of Las Vegas' northern beltway (Sheep Mountain Parkway) no longer exist;
- That KB Home demonstrate the above requirements have been met by filing with the Providence Design Review Committee the new conditions of approval for this Tentative Map once the Tentative Map has been approved by the City of Las Vegas' Planning Commission;
- The approved density of POD 201/203 was reduced to eight units per acre. Please revise the "Site Data" block to reflect this;
- Please provide the total number of lots proposed within POD 201/203 as shown on this revised Tentative Map;
- Please verify this revision conforms to an overall density of eight units per acre for POD 201/203.

RECEIVED

WVR-39089
TMP-39088

AUG 04 2010



PROVIDENCE

Master Planned Community

July 29, 2010

Page 2 of 2

Unless specifically waived, all elements within Providence must comply with the terms and conditions of the Design Guidelines and other governing documents. The approval granted herein applies only to the specific items as noted above, and does not constitute an approval of every specific element of the submittal, nor does it constitute a waiver of Providence's rights to enforce compliance with the Design Guidelines and other governing documents. Should an element of the submittal not comply with the Design Guidelines or other governing documents, and is not specifically approved, Providence reserves all of its rights with respect to enforcement of the terms and conditions of such documents as to the non-conforming element. All non-conforming elements must be specifically noted and a specific waiver must be submitted with respect thereto.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Providence Design Review Committee

Calvin Champlin
Senior Vice President of Entitlements

cc via email: Chris Dingell – Focus

Enclosures (none)

RECEIVED

WVR-39089

AUG 04 2010

TMP-39088